

## MOHAMMAD YUSRI BIN ZUBIR

@ yus\_ns@yahoo.com

+6013-2277317

No 18-2-11 Taman Bukit Angkasa, Jalan Pantai Dalam, Bukit Kerinchi, 59200, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysian.



### Objective

Active, skillful, knowledgeable and multi skill person that seeking for challenge for both personally and industry growth. Over 12 years working in aviation industry. I am also aim to be a part of well-respected organization to contribute my experience and creative idea for company growth.

### Personal Details

- Date of Birth : 06/08/1990
- Marital Status : Married
- Nationality : Malaysian
- Religion : Islam
- Gender : Male
- License Aircraft Engineer No : E 5372

### Additional Information

Have a lot of an experience carry out scheduled and unscheduled maintenance activities, assemble and disassemble, troubleshooting, painting, repair and modification the aircraft. Experienced on Cessna 172 Series, Cessna 208, 206, 182,152/150, Piper PA 34 Series, Piper PA 28 Series, Piper PA 32, Piper PA 46, Piper PA 31, Cirrus SR 20, Diamond DA 40 and 42, Britten Norman BN2B, Beechcraft King Air B200, Robinson R22 and R44.

### Experience

#### Admal Sdn Bhd

2012 - To Date

Foreman ( Licensed Aircraft Engineer)

- To make sure all maintenance activities, floor and store running smoothly.
- Arranging manpower for maintenance activities.
- To make sure aircraft serviceable and maintenance check done on time.
- To manage and lead maintenance technician troubleshooting the problem.
- To manage and lead maintenance team carry out line and base maintenance on Admal aircraft fleet.
- Flight test engineer. To make sure aircraft are airworthy and fit to fly.
- To coordinate with CAMO department for aircraft maintenance activities.
- To liaise with authorities, aircraft owners and customers for aircraft maintenance activities.
- Experienced in carried out weight and balance the aircraft.
- Experienced in carried out B2 tasks such as Pitot Static Leak Check, Compass Swing, Radio Annual, Battery Capacity Check, Radio and Instruments troubleshooting.

## Malaysian Airlines Berhad Engineering Services

Jan 2023 - March 2023

Trainee

- Participated in aircraft daily base maintenance
- Participated in removal and assembly aircraft landing gear on A320.
- Participated in A, B and C check on aircraft A320.

## Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd

Dec 2021 - Jan 2022

Trainee

- Participated in base and line maintenance activities for Beechcraft King Air 300 Series.
- Participated engine ground run up for Beechcraft King Air 300 Series
- Participated in troubleshooting aircraft air condition problem for Beechcraft King Air 300 Series.



## Training

- Type course Beechcraft King Air B200 (PT-6)
- Type course Piper PA 28 Series
- Type course Cessna 172 Series
- Cessna 150/152 Series
- Cirrus SR 20
- Britten Norman BN2B
- Continuing Airworthiness Awareness Part-M
- Piper PA 28 Painting Project ( Instructor)
- Aircraft Weight & Balance Course



## Education

### Admal Aviation College

2019

Licensed Aircraft Engineer B1.1

### Malaysia Institute Of Aviation Technology

2010

Diploma In Aeroplane Maintenance Technology

### Malaysia Institute Of Aviation Technology

2008

Certificate Professional In Aeroplane Maintenance



## Skills

- Hand Skills
- Communication
- Problem Solving
- Team Work
- Flexibility



## Reference

● **Fitry Azad - Admal Sdn Bhd**

Engineering Manager

fitry@admal.com.my

+6017-6926945

● **Chang Sau Khen - Admal Sdn Bhd**

Quality Assurance Manager

chang@admal.com.my

+6018-2120751

I **MALAYSIA**  
II **CAAM PART-66 LESEN JURUTERA PENYENGGARAAN KAPAL UDARA**  
*CAAM PART-66 AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE ENGINEER'S LICENCE*

III **Nombor Lesen:** **E 5372**  
*Licence Number*

**Keluaran asal:** 22-Sep-23  
*Original issue*

**Lesen sah sehingga:** 21-Sep-25  
*Licence valid until*



IV **Nama:** MOHAMMAD YUSRI BIN ZUBIR  
*Name*

**No KP/Pasport:** 900806-05-5005  
*NRIC/Passport*

IV(a) **Tarikh Lahir:** 06-Aug-90  
*Date of Birth*

V **Alamat:** NO. 268, JALAN CENGAL 5  
*Address*  
TAMAN AMPANGAN  
70400 SEREMBAN  
NEGERI SEMBILAN D.KHUSUS

VI **Kerakyatan:** MALAYSIAN  
*Nationality*

VII **Tandatangan Pemegang:**  
*Signature of holder*

VIII **Dikeluarkan menurut peruntukan Akta Penerbangan Awam 1969, dan Peraturan-peraturan Penerbangan Awam yang berkuatkuasa di bawahnya dan Aneks 1 kepada Konvensyen Penerbangan Awam Antarabangsa yang ditandatangani pada 7 Disember 1944.**

*Issued in accordance with the provisions of the Civil Aviation Act 1969, the Civil Aviation Regulation in force thereunder and with Annex 1 to the Convention on the International Civil Aviation signed on 7 December 1944.*

IX **Pemegang lesen ini telah diberi kuasa untuk bertindak sebagai seorang Jurutera Penyenggaraan Kapaludara mengikut syarat-syarat yang tersebut di dalam ini.**  
*The holder of this licence is hereby authorised to act in the capacity of an Aircraft Maintenance Engineer in accordance with conditions specified herein.*

X **Tandatangan Pegawai yang mengeluarkan.**  
*Signature of Issuing Officer*

XI **Cap Rasmi:**  
*Official's Stamp*



**DATO' CAPT. NORAZMAN BIN MAHMUD**  
Pihak Berkuasa Penerbangan Awam Malaysia  
*Civil Aviation Authority of Malaysia*

22-Sep-23

XIII **Pengendorsan Khas:**  
*Special Endorsement(s):*

Lesen ini dikeluarkan berasaskan NIL  
*This licence is issued based on*  
bertarikh  
*dated*

XII **CAAM PART-66 (SUB) KATEGORI DAN PENARAFAN JENIS KAPAL UDARA**  
*CAAM PART-66 (SUB) CATEGORIES AND AIRCRAFT TYPE RATING(S)*

**TARIKH**  
*DATE*

**B1.1**

*No Type Rating*

22-Sep-23

**NO FURTHER ENTRIES**

Note : The certification privilege(s) will depend on currency of Approved Maintenance Organisation's certification approval

XIV **SYARAT-SYARAT DAN KEISTIMEWAAN**  
*CONDITIONS AND PRIVILEGES*

1 **Peraturan-peraturan Penerbangan Awam 2016, Peraturan 35(7) menghendaki pemegang lesen menandatangani lesen ini. Lesen ini adalah tidak sah melainkan pemegangnya menandatangani namanya dengan dakwat dalam tandatangannya yang biasa**

*Civil Aviation Regulations 2016, Regulation 35(7) requires the licence holder to sign this licence. This licence shall not be valid unless it bears the ordinary signature of the holder in ink.*

2 **Lesen ini kekal sah sehingga tarikh yang ditetapkan kecuali telah digantung atau dibatalkan**

*The licence remains valid until the date specified unless suspended or revoked.*

3 **Pengendorsan mana-mana (sub) kategori pada perenggan XII SAHAJA, tanpa penarafan jenis kapal udara, TIDAK membolehkan pemegangnya mengeluarkan sijil pelepasan perkhidmatan bagi kapal udara.**

*Endorsement of any (sub) categories at paragraph XII ONLY, without aircraft type rating, does NOT permit the holder to issue a certification of release to service for an aircraft.*

4 **Keistimewaan lesen adalah seperti dalam Peraturan-peraturan Penerbangan Awam 2016 dan CAD 1801.**

*The privileges of the licence are set out in the Civil Aviation Regulations 2016 and CAD 1801.*

5 **Penarafan jenis kapal udara yang senaraikan di perenggan XII adalah tertakluk kepada pengehadan yang diuraikan dalam CAD 1801**

*The limitation of aircraft type rating(s) as appended in paragraph XII and detailed in CAD 1801.*

6 **Lesen ini setelah diendors dengan penarafan jenis kapal udara memenuhi kehendak ICAO Aneks 1.**

*This licence when endorsed with an aircraft type rating meets the intent of ICAO Annex 1.*

**For Office Use : HRIS**

Interview

Date:

Panel Interview :

Checked :

Date &amp;

Initial



## EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION FORM

### PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Name as per NRIC : MOHAMMAD YUSRI BIN ZUBIRPreferred Name : YUSRI Gender : Male  Female Old I/C No. : N/A New I/C No. : 900806 - 05 - 5005Nationality : MALAYSIA Passport No. : A70048399Date of Birth : 06 AUGUST 1990 Place of Birth : TAMPIN, NEGERI SEMBILANAge : 34 YEARS Marital Status : MARRIED

Permanent Address (house)

NO 18-2-11 TAMAN BUKIT ANGKASA,  
JALAN PANTAI DALAM, BUKIT KERINCHI,  
59200 KUALA LUMPUR.

Correspondence Address (mailing)

Effective Until : \_\_\_\_\_

Tel No.	(House) <u>N/A</u>	Tel. No. :	(House)
	(Mobile) <u>+6013 2277317</u>		(Office)

Fax No. : N/A E-mail :

### FAMILY PARTICULARS

i) Name of Spouse : NOOR FAREHAN BINTI ABD HADI  
 (if applicable)  
 Occupation : HOUSEWIFE  
 Name of Employer : N/A  
 Tel No. : +60172678895

ii) Details of Children (if applicable)

	Name	Gender	Birth Date	Level of Education
1.	<u>NUR JANNAH MEDINA</u>	<u>F</u>	<u>18 APRIL 2019</u>	<u>PRESCHOOL</u>
2.	<u>NUR ZAHRA HUMAIRA</u>	<u>F</u>	<u>04 JULY 2023</u>	<u>N/A</u>
3.	_____	_____	_____	_____
4.	_____	_____	_____	_____
5.	_____	_____	_____	_____
6.	_____	_____	_____	_____

iii. Do you have any family members currently employed in Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or working in Gading Group? If yes, please specify.

N/A

**EDUCATIONAL DETAILS**

Name of School/College/University	START	FINISH	Qualification obtained (CGPA/Class)
	month/year	month/year	
Secondary Education(s) SEKOLAH MENENGAH TEKNIK KUALA KLAWANG, <del>MA</del>	2006	2007	PMR/PT3 Grade : Aggregate : SPM Grade : Aggregate :
A-Level/STPM/Matriculation(s)			Result(s) :
Certificate(s) CERTIFIED PROFESSIONAL IN AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY, UNIKL MIAT	2008	2010	Major : ENGINEERING Grade : 3.84
Diploma Course(s) ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY IN AEROPLANE MAINTENANCE, UNIKL MIAT	2010	2012	Major : ENGINEERING CGPA/Grade : 3.78
Degree Course(s)			Major : Minor : CGPA/Class :
Post Graduate Course(s)			Area of study : CGPA/Class :
Professional Qualification(s)			Level/Stage :

**COURSE / TRAINING ATTENDED**

Title(s)	Organised by	Date attended	Location
CESSNA 172 SERIES	ADMAL AVIATION COLLEGE	28 AUGUST 2024	SEPANG/SUBANG
PIPER PA 28 SERIES	ADMAL AVIATION COLLEGE	06 JUNE 2024	SEPANG/SUBANG
KING AIR BEECHCRAFT 200 SERIES	ADMAL AVIATION COLLEGE	15 AUGUST 2022	SEPANG/SUBANG
AIRCRAF WEIGHT & BALANCE	ADMAL AVIATION COLLEGE	12 JUNE 2018	SEPANG/SUBANG
CIRRUS SR20 SERIES	ADMAL AVIATION COLLEGE	20 DEC 2017	SEPANG/SUBANG

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY			COMPUTER LITERACY
* Please indicate (Average, Good, Excellent)			• Are you familiar in operating a computer? Yes*/No
Bahasa Melayu English : <u>GOOD</u> Others : _____	* Written	* Spoken	• List of PC Software that you are familiar with <u>WORDS, EXCEL</u>
	GOOD	GOOD	
			<b>OTHER SKILLS ( Please Specify)</b>
			N/A

**EXTRACO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (SPORTS, CLUBS, ETC.)**

Highest Achievements or Current Involvement	SEPAK TAKRAW PERINGKAT KEBANGSAAN.
---	------------------------------------

## WORKING EXPERIENCE

Name of Organization and Position Held	Period of Employment			Summary of responsibility	Last drawn/ current salary	Reason(s) for leaving/wanting to leave
	From (mm/yy)	To (mm/yy)	Total No. of years			
ADMAL SON BHD (FOREMAN)	2012	PRESENT	12	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- ARRANGING MANPOWER FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES.</li> <li>- MANAGE AND LEAD TEAM FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES.</li> <li>- FLIGHT TEST ENGINEER.</li> <li>- COORDINATE WITH CAMO DEPART. FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES.</li> <li>- LIAISE WITH AUTHORITIES, AIRCRAFT OWNERS AND CUSTOMERS FOR AIRCRAFT ACTIVITIES.</li> <li>- MAKE SURE AIRCRAFT SERVICEABLE AND MAINTENANCE CHECK DONE ON TIME.</li> </ul>	<p style="text-align: center;">Basic 7500/- Allowance 2500/-</p> <p style="text-align: center;">N/A</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- CONTRIBUTE MY EXPERIENCE, KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS FOR THE COMPANY FOR GROWTH.</li> <li>- SEEKING FOR NEW CHALLENGE AND ENVIRONMENT</li> </ul>

**Please use attachment for additional information.**

REMUNERATION DETAILS ON CURRENT/LAST EMPLOYMENT		TRANSPORTATION	
Basic monthly salary:  N/A	Bonus (No. of months): _____ Contractual : _____ Variable : _____	Do you possess your own transport Yes : <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No : _____	What type of transport license do you have? B2,D,Others(Please specify) : _____
Allowances (Please specify if any) :  N/A	Car Privilege Type : _____ Driver : (Yes/No) Petrol Allowance/month : _____	Loan subsidy : Interest rate House (Yes/No) : _____ % Car (Yes/No) : _____ % Others : _____ %	
Other Benefits (If any):			
Expected monthly salary: Rm 15 000 (nego).		Resignation notice period : Two (2) MONTHS	

Minimum Nego = 12K-

What is your greatest achievement in your previous/current career?  
- CONTRIBUTE MY EXPERTISE TO HAVE APPROVED TRAINING ORGANIZATION (ATO), FLYING CLUB (SFC) AND FLYING SCHOOL.

Is there any other information (personal or work experience) which is relevant to this application?  
(If yes, please specify)

YES, I HAVE EXPERIENCE WITH KING AIR AIRCRAFT.

Have you been interviewed before in Galaxy Aerospace or Gading Group? If yes, please provide the position interviewed for and date of the interview.

N/A

**PERSONAL REFERENCES (NON-RELATIVES / NONSCEMPLOYEE)**

Name : <u>LOKMAN HAIKAL BIN SHAARI</u>	Name : <u>ABDUL RAZEEF BIN ABU BAKAR</u>
Address : <u>ABU DHABI, UAE</u>	Address : <u>AMPANG, KUALA LUMPUR.</u>
Tel No. : <u>+60 12 9415767</u>	Tel No. : <u>+60 19 2332545</u>
Relationship : <u>FRIEND</u>	Relationship : <u>FRIEND</u>

**DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that all the information given in this employment application form is true and complete. Any false information provided would subject myself to possible disciplinary action by Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or Gading Group of Companies.

Signature: 

Date : 09 SEPT 2024



# INTERVIEW APPRAISAL FORM

Name: MOHAMMAD YUSRI BIN ZUBIR Position: LAE Date: 9/9/2024

Interviewer's name: AZLIWAH B. MATAP Designation: DEM Dept: AMD

PHYSICAL APPEARANCE	Unpleasant appearance	Appears to lack energy	Good physical appearance	Appears fit and alert	Exceptionally energetic	4
	1	2	3	4	5	
TRAITS	Nervous and embarrassed	Stiff and uncomfortable	comfortable and at ease	Alert and free of tension	Unusually self possessed/alert	4
	1	2	3	4	5	
CONFIDENCE	Shy, retiring, arrogant	Submissive, and argumentative	Reasonably self assured	Shows self confidence	Self assured and inspires confidence	5
	1	2	3	4	5	
EXPRESSION OF IDEAS	Unclear and illogical	Not well defined or expressed	Makes sense	Convincing thoughts	Exceptionally good and logical	5
	1	2	3	4	5	
EXPERIENCE	No experience at all	Experience not suitable but helpful	Fair experience	Experience suits job	Experienced, suits job very well	4
	1	2	3	4	5	
EDUCATION	No education at all	Basic education but not enough	Sufficient education	Has relevant qualifications and certificates	Has additional qualifications, Diploma/Degree	4
	1	2	3	4	5	
MOTIVATION & AMBITION	No motivation and ambition	Little interest, seems to be complacent	Interest fair, and reasonable desire to succeed	Definite future wants to succeed	Ambitious, high aims, planned aims, of success	4
	1	2	3	4	5	
COMMUNICATION SKILL	No skill at all	Little skill	Reasonable amount of skill	Good skill	Exceptionally good skill	4
	1	2	3	4	5	
SUPERVISORY SKILL	Lacking in such skill	Has skills but not enough	Reasonably skilled	Good skill	Exceptionally good skill and experience	5
	1	2	3	4	5	
ADAPTABILITY	Incompatible	Alright but not good enough	Reasonably sufficient	Good adaptability	Can definitely adapt well	4
	1	2	3	4	5	
<b>TOTAL</b>						<b>43</b>

Recommendations for employment :

YES / NO / KIV

Comments : Minimum 12k during interview - will be further nego if required.

No type rating - B500 type rating endorsement in progress.

Signature of Interviewer : Basic salary : \_\_\_\_\_ Allowances : \_\_\_\_\_

Reporting to : \_\_\_\_\_ Department : \_\_\_\_\_ Section : \_\_\_\_\_

Commencing date : \_\_\_\_\_ Probation : \_\_\_\_\_ Others : \_\_\_\_\_

Verified by HRD : \_\_\_\_\_ Approved by : \_\_\_\_\_ Date : \_\_\_\_\_